From: Andrew Vanhorn <avanhorn@jbgsmith.com>
Sent: Wednesday, February 20, 2019 9:09 AM EST
To: Christina Winn <cwinn@arlingtonva.us>
Subject: Re: Building trades

Checking on that now. | wasn’t involved.
Andrew VanHorn

Work 240.333.3815

Cell 202.257.1014

On Feb 20, 2019, at 8:58 AM, Christina Winn <Cwinn@arlingtonva.us> wrote:

| thought you all hosted something at the marketing center back in December? With small and large tech businesses?

From: Andrew Vanhorn [mailto:avanhorn@jbgsmith.com
Sent: Wednesday, February 20, 2019 8:48 AM

To: Christina Winn <Cwinn@arlingtonva.us>
Subject: Re: Building trades

Yea he spoke at their legislative briefing in December: http://www.fairfaxtimes.com/articles/nothern-virginia-evaluates-

transportation-needs-for-amazon-arrival/article 09d483ae-0564-11e9-bldf-e3caf16d2{8e.html

Andrew VanHorn
Work 240.333.3815
Cell 202.257.1014

On Feb 20, 2019, at 8:28 AM, Christina Winn <Cwinn@arlingtonva.us> wrote:

Did you guys also do something with NVTC?

From: Andrew Vanhorn [mailto:avanhorn@jbgsmith.com
Sent: Wednesday, February 20, 2019 8:23 AM

To: Christina Winn <Cwinn@arlingtonva.us>
Subject: RE: Building trades

You know that I've met with Christer Ahl, Arthur Fox and Carol Fuller as well as AHCA over the last couple
weeks as well to discuss Amazon and JBGS plans in 22202. | also have meetings set with ARCA, CCCA,
CCCRC later this month or early next month.

From: Christina Winn <Cwinn@arlingtonva.us>
Sent: Wednesday, February 20, 2019 7:22 AM
To: Andrew Vanhorn <avanhorn@jbgsmith.com>
Subject: Building trades

CAUTION: EXTERNAL EMAIL

Andy — Im putting together a list of organizations that Amazon (provided by Andrea) has engaged with for
our leadership. | understand that you have met with some of the building trades? Can | share that and do
you have exactly what | can say?

Also | know you have set up other meetings for amazon and JBG itself has been doing outreach — would you
mind providing me that info this morning so | can compile a comprehensive list? This is a priority- anything
you can share will be extremely helpful.

Christina

<image001.gif> Christina M. Winn
Director, Business Investment Group
Arlington Economic Development
1100 N Glebe Rd Suite 1500
Arlington, VA 22201
D: 703.228.0801 | C: 703.881.6736 cwinn@arlingtonva.us
Follow me on twitter @Winn_Biz
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